

**CLARK COUNTY BOARD OF EQUALIZATION**

**THURSDAY, JUNE 8, 2017**

**AGENDA**

APPELLANT	PETITION/PARCEL #	APPRAISER	TIME
<del>FRANKE, MILTON &amp; JEANNE FRANKE FAMILY TRUST</del>	<del>16057601 218257-000</del>	REISENAUER, KAREN	9:00 AM
<del>YANKEE, DEAN</del>	<del>16061401 228032-000</del>	REISENAUER, KAREN	9:15 AM
WOOD, HEATHER HUNT, CARLOS	16040001 261325-000	SOTH, JUSTIN	9:00 AM
KREGER, CATHY	16061601 179623-000	SOTH, JUSTIN	9:30 AM
WILSON, GARY	16061701 156508-005	PRAYTOR, SUSAN	9:45 AM
GREENE, ALAN	16062108 236103-000	REISENAUER, KAREN	10:00 AM
ODDY, ALBERT & ELENA	16062201 163858-000	CONNER, RUTH	10:15 AM
STEVENS, DONALD & TRESA	16062301 141112-000	MCCLAIN, LINDA	10:30 AM
AUKUM-LODGEPINE INVES LLC MARVIN F. POER & COMPANY	16062401 144993-000	BATTAN, RONI	10:45 AM
<del>BEL LEWIS RIDGE LLC</del>	<del>16061901 29378-006</del>	BATTAN, RONI	11:00 AM

Comment [MA1]: ReSchedule

Comment [MA2]: Reschedule

Comment [MA3]: Withdrawn

Evidence needed 7 business days prior - by May 30, 2017

Board Members Present: Daniel Weaver, Lisa Bodner, John Marks

Alternate Board Members: Dick Riley

Hearings will be conducted in:

**Clark County Public Service Center**  
**BOE Conference Room**  
**1300 Franklin Street, 6<sup>th</sup> Floor, Suite 650**  
**Vancouver, WA 98666**  
Dist: Letters Mailed: May 16, 2017